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Mr. Jeff Derouen

Executive Director

Kentucky Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, KY 40602

Re: Petition for Confidential Treatment --Case No. 2011-00125
Dear Mr. Derouen:

In response to the Commission’s letter dated February 13, 2012 in the above-referenced
case, East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (“EKPC”) has considered the Commission’s denial
of confidential protection regarding the seller’s identity, and agrees with the decision that
confidential protection is no longer required. Consequently, EKPC will not seek rehearing with
the Commission under the provisions of KRS 278.400.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Mark David Goss
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